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January 7, 2003

TO: All Mokile Manor Owners/Residents
Dear Mobile Manor Neighbor,

Mobile Manor Inc. has applied for cancellation of its certificate to operate
as a public water company.

This means that as soon as this process is complete, we will no longer be
permitted to sell water to owners/residents who are not members of
Mobile Manor Inc.

Membership fees are still $156.00 per year or 813.00 per month. There is
no initiation fee required.

Once cancellation is completed our water rates will no longer be set by
the Public Service Commission, but will be established by the Board of
Directors and approved by the membership of Mobile Manor, Inc. at the
monthly meetings of the association.

If you have any questions, please contact Carol at the office (543-1414).
Sincerely,
SURAH o)

K. R. Hoffman, President
Board of Directors




Hong Wang

From: Jennifer Rodan

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 12:42 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 021251

Pleagse add them to the mailing list as interested persons. Thanks.

-----0Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 12:15 PM
To: Jennifer Rodan

Subject: FW: Docket 021251

Jennifer, since Lorena is out of the office, can you please let me know what I need to do?
Thanks!

-----Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 12:10 PM
To: Lorena Holley

Subject: Docket 021251

Lorena, Judy Owen and Leon M. Lucas filed objections and requested a formal hearing in
Docket 021251 (Documents 02620-03 and 02621-03). They are not on the mailing list now
because this is the first time that they filed something. However, their letters came in
in an envelope with a return address of Roger Elbel, who is on the mailing list. Should I
add Judy Owen and Leon M. Lucas to the docket mailing list? If so, do you want them to be
listed as "interested persons" or "parties?"

Thanks!

Hong Wang 1




State of Florida

DATE: April 9,2003
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TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services = . 4

FROM: Lorena A. Holley, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ﬁ*f \

RE: Docket No. 021251-WU - Request for acknowledgment of nonprofif exemption in Lee
County and for cancellation of Certificate No. 056-W, by Mobile Manor, Inc.

Please place the following name on the list of interested persons for the above-referenced

docket.

Mr. William Conrad
253 Fireball Lane
N. Ft. Myers, FL. 33917

Mr. Jo Yordy
100 Fireball Circle
N. Ft. Myers, FLL 33917

Ms. Shirley Parker
254 Fireball Lane
N. Ft. Myers, FLL 33917

Mr. William Long
105 Fireball Circle
N. Ft. Myers, FL. 33917
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1\02125 1-int-pers.lah

’*«;;»"‘Er\r\,}é lf“ ,.ﬂ { 03
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Mr. James Gardner
130 Twinbrook Road
N. Ft. Myers, FL. 33917

Mr. Ken Rosenlieb
104 Fireball Circle
N. Ft. Myers, FL 33917

Mzr. Charles Mashburn
278 Fireball Lane
N. Ft. Myers, FL. 33917
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State of Florida

Jublic Serpice Qommission
~M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 22,2003

TO: D1V1smn of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Lorena A. Holley, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ ZYW/\
RE: Docket No. 021251-WU - Request for acknowledgment of nonprofit exemption in Lee

County and for cancellation of Certificate No. 056-W, by Mobile Manor, Inc.

Please file the attached letter dated April 16, 2003, in the correspondence portion of the
above-referenced docket.

In addition, please add the following name to the list of interested persons in this docket:

Amanda E. Long
105 Fireball Circle
N. Fort Myers, FL 33917-6537
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January 7, 2003

TO: All Mobile Manor Owners/Residents
Dear Mobile Manor Neighbor,

Mobile Manor [nc. has applied for cancellation of its certificate to operate
as a public water company.

This means that as soon as this process is complete, we will no longer be

permitted to sell water to owners/residents who are not members of

Mobile Manor Inc.

Membership fees are still $156.00 per year or $13.00 per month. There is
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

If vou have any questions, please contact Carol at the office (543-1414).
Sincerely,
%t s A
,/( /ﬂ ) ﬂ tf'/enjj‘;//fbclrvj .
(D s
K. R Hoffman, President v
Board of Directors -4 e : \\ﬁ}} \U‘@U
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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2003 11:03 AM

To: Pat Brady

Subject: RE: Dkt. No. 021251-WU, Mobile Manor
Done.

-----Original Message-----

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2003 10:44 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Lorena Holley; Jennifer Rodan; Edward Bass;

Subject: Dkt. No. 021251-WU, Mobile Manor

Please change the contact for Mobile Manor,
Katherine Hoffman, President

345 Lantern Lane

North Fort Myers, FL 33917-6515

Tel: (239) 731-8797

koo

For the time being, cancel the e-mail address,

Thanks.

Hong Wang

Patti Daniel

Lto:

as well.






